Rachel Tibbetts

From: James Kirkham

Sent: 22 April 2021 11:46

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: App 21/00922/0UT
For DEF

From: Councillor Phil Chapman <CouncillorPhil.Chapman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2021 09:12

To: Councillor George Reynolds <George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor James Macnamara
<James.Macnamara@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Alex Chrusciak <Alex.Chrusciak@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Councillor Douglas Webb <Douglas.Webb@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: App 21/00922/0UT

| support Councillor Reynolds on this.
This with the new housing targets seems quite a double whammy

On 22/04/2021, 08:33, "Councillor George Reynolds" <George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning

App 21/00922/0UT upto 9 entry level affordable houses at Great Bourton

Apologies for the late request but the Bourton PC meeting was put back a week because of the funeral of Prince
Philip.

I would like to ask for this application to called in to committee for the following reasons

Public interest. | understand over 50 letters of objection have been sent in and there is concern within the Parish
Council.

Planning reasons. The site is clearly beyond the boundaries of the village but is not, as | understand the applicant,
not being classed as an exception site but a site for entry level Housing using new legislation about to be announced
to do so.

This clearly will drive a coach and horses through our present policies and open up all villages to speculative
applications that will lead to ordinary housing once the principles have been established.

I would like to speak either with The officer dealing with this or a policy officer to find out the rational behind this
new legislation and the need for this to be discussed at committee.

George Reynolds

Wroxton, Cropredy and Sibford ward

Sent from my iPad

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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